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ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

40 Brassie Street 

Lakeside 

7945 

 

25 May 2019 

 

 

Phillip Hine 
SAHRA 
111 Harrington Street 
Cape Town 
8001 
 
Dear Phillip 
 
RE: EXPORT OF SHELL SAMPLES FROM PORT NOLLOTH (CASE: 10978; PERMITID: 2533) 
 
This letter serves to notify SAHRA that this permit was not used. The reason for this is that the new 
iThemba C14 laboratory in Johannesburg commenced operation before we had exported the samples. And 
we elected to rather use the local facility. The dating has now been completed and the results indicate that 
the middens dated to between 4000 and 2500 BC. The full results will be published in due course.  
 

Please can this permit now be closed. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Jayson Orton 

 


